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You forwarded this message on 24,/12/2015 12:36.
Sent: Thu 24/12/2015 12:27

From: dnmayer@msn.com

To: "Tom Dunsdon'

cc

Subject: FW: Stoke Lodge TVG - Letter of Representation - Mr Nathan Allen - Cotham Schoaol

-l Message | “2 - Letter of Representation December - Cotham Scool - Nathan Allen Dec 2015.pdf

Dear Mr Dunsdon

Re your e-mail below
We wish to comment on various comments contained with this Letter of Representation from Nathan Allen: -

1. At clause 2 the date of the 125 lease is 31t August 2011, not 2010 as stated.

2. At clause 7 this statement is not supported by the minutes of the Governor's meeting dated 2nd April 2014.

3. At clauses 11, 12 and 14 we fundamentally disagree with the assertions made and will expand on this in our submission for the
Public Hearing.

4. In the final paragraph of the Report dated March 2014 attached to the Letter of Representation we note that the objector accepts
that the three signs were “not enforced” and “nor do public/dog walkers take any notice of their presence.”

5. On the Plan attached to the Letter of Representation we contend that additional entry/exit points exist.

Kind regards

David Mayer
On behalf of Save Stoke Lodge Parkland
dnmayer@msn.com

05/03/2016





